
From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Cimarex Facilities - Need to Inactivate
Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 9:58:50 AM
Attachments: 20241126 Inactive Facilities.xlsx

 
 
From: Marcia Baeza Ortiz <Marcia.Ortiz@coterra.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 9:40 AM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Luke Wittenbach <Luke.Wittenbach@coterra.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Cimarex Facilities - Need to Inactivate

 
Good Morning Cory,
 
Please find attached OCD Facility Registrations currently inactive and needing removed in
your system. Please advise if anything else is needed.
 
 
Thanks,
 

 
Marcia Baeza Ortiz  |  Manager, Air Compliance
T: 281.589.4661  |  M: 918.805.6330  |  marcia.ortiz@coterra.com  |  www.coterra.com
Coterra Energy Inc.  |  Three Memorial City Plaza  |  840 Gessner Rd, Suite 1400  |  Houston, TX 77024
 
Coterra Energy Inc. is the result of the merger of Cimarex Energy Co. and Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation on October 1,
2021.
 
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> On Behalf Of Engineer, OCD,
EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 10:18 AM
To: Marcia Baeza Ortiz <Marcia.Ortiz@coterra.com>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Luke Wittenbach <Luke.Wittenbach@coterra.com>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD
<cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>; Enviro, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Enviro@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Cimarex Facilities - Need to Inactivate

 

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Coterra Energy.  Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender, are expecting the content and know it is safe.
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Inactive

		Facility Id		District		District Name		Ogrid		Operator		Facility Name		Status		Surface Owner		Type		Type Description		Location		County		County Name		Inactive Date		Comment

		fAPP2203549383		2		Artesia		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		COTTONWOOD DRAW 22 FEDERAL 5		Active		Federal		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		A-22-25S-26E		15		Eddy (15)		1/11/22		P&A

		fAPP2203459389		2		Artesia		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		WHITE CITY UNIT 33 COM 3		Active		Private		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		A-33-24S-26E		15		Eddy (15)		10/25/21		P&A

		fAPP2203459190		2		Artesia		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		WHITE CITY 33 UNIT COM 4		Active		Private		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		J-33-24S-26E		15		Eddy (15)		6/11/21		P&A

		fAPP2203458665		1		Hobbs		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		RED HILLS UNIT 5		Active		Federal		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		E-33-25S-33E		25		Lea (25)		12/9/21		P&A

		fAPP2203458552		1		Hobbs		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		RED HILLS UNIT 3		Active		Private		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		K-05-26S-33E		25		Lea (25)		8/18/21		P&A

		fAPP2203458345		1		Hobbs		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		MALLON 33 FEDERAL 1		Active		Federal		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		I-33-19S-34E		25		Lea (25)		11/9/21		P&A

		fAPP2203458230		2		Artesia		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		EDDY 21 FEDERAL COM 3		Active		Federal		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		M-21-24S-26E		15		Eddy (15)		10/6/21		P&A

		fAPP2202781568		1		Hobbs		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		RED HILLS UNIT 4 (SIL-DEV) (SI)		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		N-32-25S-33E		25		Lea (25)		1/3/24		P&A

		fAPP2202779262		2		Artesia		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		CAVE LAKE 13 FEDERAL COM 4		Active				TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		-13-16S-28E		15		Eddy (15)		3/14/22		P&A

		fAPP2202650526		1		Hobbs		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		STATE DR 2 (SI), 3		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		H-16-19S-32E		25		Lea (25)		3/1/22		P&A

		fAPP2202648943		1		Hobbs		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		RED HILLS UNIT 2		Active		Private		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		B-05-26S-33E		25		Lea (25)		2/23/24		P&A

		fAPP2202648764		1		Hobbs		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		RED HILLS UNIT 1		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		O-32-25S-33E		25		Lea (25)		11/19/23		P&A

		fAPP2202644910		2		Artesia		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		PARKWAY STATE COM 4H		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		O-15-19S-29E		15		Eddy (15)		5/8/24		P&A

		fAPP2202643810		1		Hobbs		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		NEW MEXICO DA STATE 3		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		C-31-21S-35E		25		Lea (25)		10/11/24		P&A

		fAPP2202643727		1		Hobbs		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		NEW MEXICO DA STATE 1		Active		Private		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		N-31-21S-35E		25		Lea (25)		6/4/24		P&A

		fAPP2202642883		1		Hobbs		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		MARY 12 STATE COM 2		Active		Private		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		B-12-21S-34E		25		Lea (25)		3/30/22		P&A

		fAPP2202641861		1		Hobbs		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		MALLON 34 FEDERAL 1 (SWD)		Active		Federal		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		D-34-19S-34E		25		Lea (25)		8/11/22		P&A

		fAPP2202543228		1		Hobbs		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		LAGUNA DEEP UNIT 12		Active		Private		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		N-25-19S-33E		25		Lea (25)		10/6/22		P&A

		fAPP2202541095		1		Hobbs		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		GRAMA RIDGE 23 STATE COM 2		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		C-23-21S-34E		25		Lea (25)		7/12/23		SOLD

		fAPP2202540799		2		Artesia		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		GATES JM FEDERAL NCT 1-4		Active		Federal		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		C-30-24S-26E		15		Eddy (15)		1/20/22		P&A

		fAPP2202540196		2		Artesia		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		FEDERAL 13 COM 4		Active		Federal		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		G-13-25S-26E		15		Eddy (15)		11/10/22		P&A

		fAPP2202535195		2		Artesia		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		CHOSA DRAW 27 FEDERAL 3H		Active		Federal		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		I-27-25S-26E		15		Eddy (15)		5/11/23		P&A

		fAPP2202532696		2		Artesia		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		BIG EDDY UNIT 12D		Active		Federal		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		D-21-20S-31E		15		Eddy (15)		6/5/24		P&A

		fAPP2202531571		2		Artesia		162683		CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO		BEAR BRYANT 31 FED 1 (SI)		Active		Federal		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		K-31-16S-29E		15		Eddy (15)		9/20/22		P&A

		fAPP2203459825		1		Hobbs		215099		CIMAREX ENERGY CO.		STATE 1 001		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		E-02-24S-34E		25		Lea (25)		8/3/21		P&A

		fAPP2203459722		1		Hobbs		215099		CIMAREX ENERGY CO.		STATE 2 002		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		K-02-24S-34E		25		Lea (25)		7/7/21		P&A

		fAPP2203459598		2		Artesia		215099		CIMAREX ENERGY CO.		NEW MEXICO DD STATE COM 2		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		L-32-24S-26E		15		Eddy (15)		9/21/21		P&A

		fAPP2202784303		2		Artesia		215099		CIMAREX ENERGY CO.		WHITE CITY 31 FEDERAL 3		Active				TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		-31-24S-26E		15		Eddy (15)		10/24/22		P&A

		fAPP2202684648		1		Hobbs		215099		CIMAREX ENERGY CO.		RED HILLS 28 FED COM 1 (WC)		Active		Federal		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		G-28-25S-33E		25		Lea (25)		2/1/24		P&A

		fAPP2123544600		1		Hobbs		215099		CIMAREX ENERGY CO.		Blanco 3 State Com 1		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		O-03-23S-33E		25		Lea (25)		4/28/22		P&A







You don't often get email from marcia.ortiz@coterra.com. Learn why this is important

Marcia Baeza Ortiz,
 
Please feel free to reach out to Cory Smith and his group regarding facility registration.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 
From: Marcia Baeza Ortiz <Marcia.Ortiz@coterra.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 6:57 AM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Luke Wittenbach <Luke.Wittenbach@coterra.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cimarex Facilities - Need to Inactivate

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Good Morning,
 
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
 

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this
for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you
have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this
for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you
have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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Facility Id District District Name Ogrid Operator Facility Name Status Surface Owner Type Type Description Location County County Name Inactive Date Comment
fAPP2203549383 2 Artesia 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO COTTONWOOD DRAW 22 FEDERAL 5 Active Federal TB Tank Battery - (TB) A-22-25S-26E 15 Eddy (15) 1/11/2022 P&A
fAPP2203459389 2 Artesia 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO WHITE CITY UNIT 33 COM 3 Active Private TB Tank Battery - (TB) A-33-24S-26E 15 Eddy (15) 10/25/2021 P&A
fAPP2203459190 2 Artesia 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO WHITE CITY 33 UNIT COM 4 Active Private TB Tank Battery - (TB) J-33-24S-26E 15 Eddy (15) 6/11/2021 P&A
fAPP2203458665 1 Hobbs 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO RED HILLS UNIT 5 Active Federal TB Tank Battery - (TB) E-33-25S-33E 25 Lea (25) 12/9/2021 P&A
fAPP2203458552 1 Hobbs 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO RED HILLS UNIT 3 Active Private TB Tank Battery - (TB) K-05-26S-33E 25 Lea (25) 8/18/2021 P&A
fAPP2203458345 1 Hobbs 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO MALLON 33 FEDERAL 1 Active Federal TB Tank Battery - (TB) I-33-19S-34E 25 Lea (25) 11/9/2021 P&A
fAPP2203458230 2 Artesia 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO EDDY 21 FEDERAL COM 3 Active Federal TB Tank Battery - (TB) M-21-24S-26E 15 Eddy (15) 10/6/2021 P&A
fAPP2202781568 1 Hobbs 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO RED HILLS UNIT 4 (SIL-DEV) (SI) Active State TB Tank Battery - (TB) N-32-25S-33E 25 Lea (25) 1/3/2024 P&A
fAPP2202779262 2 Artesia 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO CAVE LAKE 13 FEDERAL COM 4 Active TB Tank Battery - (TB) -13-16S-28E 15 Eddy (15) 3/14/2022 P&A
fAPP2202650526 1 Hobbs 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO STATE DR 2 (SI), 3 Active State TB Tank Battery - (TB) H-16-19S-32E 25 Lea (25) 3/1/2022 P&A
fAPP2202648943 1 Hobbs 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO RED HILLS UNIT 2 Active Private TB Tank Battery - (TB) B-05-26S-33E 25 Lea (25) 2/23/2024 P&A
fAPP2202648764 1 Hobbs 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO RED HILLS UNIT 1 Active State TB Tank Battery - (TB) O-32-25S-33E 25 Lea (25) 11/19/2023 P&A
fAPP2202644910 2 Artesia 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO PARKWAY STATE COM 4H Active State TB Tank Battery - (TB) O-15-19S-29E 15 Eddy (15) 5/8/2024 P&A
fAPP2202643810 1 Hobbs 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO NEW MEXICO DA STATE 3 Active State TB Tank Battery - (TB) C-31-21S-35E 25 Lea (25) 10/11/2024 P&A
fAPP2202643727 1 Hobbs 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO NEW MEXICO DA STATE 1 Active Private TB Tank Battery - (TB) N-31-21S-35E 25 Lea (25) 6/4/2024 P&A
fAPP2202642883 1 Hobbs 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO MARY 12 STATE COM 2 Active Private TB Tank Battery - (TB) B-12-21S-34E 25 Lea (25) 3/30/2022 P&A
fAPP2202641861 1 Hobbs 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO MALLON 34 FEDERAL 1 (SWD) Active Federal TB Tank Battery - (TB) D-34-19S-34E 25 Lea (25) 8/11/2022 P&A
fAPP2202543228 1 Hobbs 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO LAGUNA DEEP UNIT 12 Active Private TB Tank Battery - (TB) N-25-19S-33E 25 Lea (25) 10/6/2022 P&A
fAPP2202541095 1 Hobbs 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO GRAMA RIDGE 23 STATE COM 2 Active State TB Tank Battery - (TB) C-23-21S-34E 25 Lea (25) 7/12/2023 SOLD
fAPP2202540799 2 Artesia 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO GATES JM FEDERAL NCT 1-4 Active Federal TB Tank Battery - (TB) C-30-24S-26E 15 Eddy (15) 1/20/2022 P&A
fAPP2202540196 2 Artesia 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO FEDERAL 13 COM 4 Active Federal TB Tank Battery - (TB) G-13-25S-26E 15 Eddy (15) 11/10/2022 P&A
fAPP2202535195 2 Artesia 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO CHOSA DRAW 27 FEDERAL 3H Active Federal TB Tank Battery - (TB) I-27-25S-26E 15 Eddy (15) 5/11/2023 P&A
fAPP2202532696 2 Artesia 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO BIG EDDY UNIT 12D Active Federal TB Tank Battery - (TB) D-21-20S-31E 15 Eddy (15) 6/5/2024 P&A
fAPP2202531571 2 Artesia 162683 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO BEAR BRYANT 31 FED 1 (SI) Active Federal TB Tank Battery - (TB) K-31-16S-29E 15 Eddy (15) 9/20/2022 P&A
fAPP2203459825 1 Hobbs 215099 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. STATE 1 001 Active State TB Tank Battery - (TB) E-02-24S-34E 25 Lea (25) 8/3/2021 P&A
fAPP2203459722 1 Hobbs 215099 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. STATE 2 002 Active State TB Tank Battery - (TB) K-02-24S-34E 25 Lea (25) 7/7/2021 P&A
fAPP2203459598 2 Artesia 215099 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. NEW MEXICO DD STATE COM 2 Active State TB Tank Battery - (TB) L-32-24S-26E 15 Eddy (15) 9/21/2021 P&A
fAPP2202784303 2 Artesia 215099 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. WHITE CITY 31 FEDERAL 3 Active TB Tank Battery - (TB) -31-24S-26E 15 Eddy (15) 10/24/2022 P&A
fAPP2202684648 1 Hobbs 215099 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. RED HILLS 28 FED COM 1 (WC) Active Federal TB Tank Battery - (TB) G-28-25S-33E 25 Lea (25) 2/1/2024 P&A
fAPP2123544600 1 Hobbs 215099 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. Blanco 3 State Com 1 Active State TB Tank Battery - (TB) O-03-23S-33E 25 Lea (25) 4/28/2022 P&A



Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  407883

CONDITIONS
Operator:

CIMAREX ENERGY CO. OF COLORADO
6001 Deauville Blvd
Midland, TX 79706

OGRID:

162683
Action Number:

407883
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BFF)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

bhall facility closed due to P&A 12/3/2024
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